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FW: Faculty Request - Program Review

Alicia Munoz <Alicia.Munoz@gcccd.edu>
Wed 12/15/2021 10:35 AM
To:  Brianna Hays <brianna.hays@gcccd.edu>

See below for Michael Aubry’s request.
 

From: Michael Aubry <Michael.Aubry@gcccd.edu>

Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 at 10:29 AM

To: Alicia Munoz <Alicia.Munoz@gcccd.edu>

Subject: Faculty Request - Program Review

Hi Alicia - I hope that all is well. I was wondering if we could update one question on the program review (faculty request form)? I'm not sure
how to update (after already submitting). It was this question:
 
What are the racial and gender demographics of the faculty within the program? What steps will your program take to ensure
that the recruitment for this position will encourage/promote faculty diversity?
 
The Business department is predominately caucasian. There is one African-American instructor currently in the department. The department
is a mixture of genders. Any recruiting for the department will focus on diversity and inclusion (and will be noted on any marketing efforts). 
 
Thanks.


